

From: [Christophe Charkos](#)
To: [O'Brien, Craig](#)
Subject: RE: Planning Proposal 2020/8 (Council reference) - 845 Pacific Highway Chatswood
Date: Thursday, 2 September 2021 6:00:00 PM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)

Thanks Craig

From: O'Brien, Craig <Craig.Obrien@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 5:23 PM
To: Christophe Charkos <ccharkos@urbis.com.au>
Cc: Shankie-Williams, Norma <Norma.Shankie-Williams@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>; Arnott, Ian <Ian.Arnott@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>; John Wynne <jwynne@urbis.com.au>; Angelo lo <angelo.lo@hyg.com.au>
Subject: Planning Proposal 2020/8 (Council reference) - 845 Pacific Highway Chatswood

Hi Christophe

Thank you for the update.

We look forward to an amended proposal that satisfactorily addresses the Council issues previously identified.

Regards

Craig O'Brien
Strategic Planner
Willoughby Council
9777 7647

From: Christophe Charkos [<mailto:ccharkos@urbis.com.au>]
Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 4:26 PM
To: O'Brien, Craig <Craig.Obrien@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Shankie-Williams, Norma <Norma.Shankie-Williams@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>; Arnott, Ian <Ian.Arnott@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>; John Wynne <jwynne@urbis.com.au>; Angelo lo <angelo.lo@hyg.com.au>
Subject: RE: Planning Proposal 2020/8 (Council reference) - 845 Pacific Highway Chatswood

Dear Craig,

In reference to your email below sent 27 May 2021, and my subsequent response dated the same day I write to further update you on the progress of the amendments to this planning proposal. Please note that we intend to submit amended planning proposal documentation which addresses the issues raised in Council's letter dated 14 December 2020 in the next few weeks.

Kind Regards

CHRISTOPHE CHARKOS

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR
D +61 2 8233 7660
M +61 403 487 586
E ccharkos@urbis.com.au

SHAPING
CITIES AND
COMMUNITIES



ANGEL PLACE, LEVEL 8, 123 PITT STREET
SYDNEY, NSW 2000, AUSTRALIA
T +61 2 8233 9900

Urbis recognises the traditional owners of the land on which we work.
Learn more about our [Reconciliation Action Plan](#).

This email and any files transmitted are for the intended recipient's use only. It contains information which may be confidential and/or protected by copyright. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the *Privacy Act 1988 (Cth)*. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender and permanently delete the email. Any confidentiality or copyright is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake.

From: O'Brien, Craig <Craig.Obrien@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 4:46 PM
To: john.zhang@vantagergroup.com.au
Cc: Christophe Charkos <ccharkos@urbis.com.au>; Shankie-Williams, Norma <Norma.Shankie-Williams@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>; Arnott, Ian <Ian.Arnott@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Planning Proposal 2020/8 (Council reference) - 845 Pacific Highway Chatswood

Re: Planning Proposal 2020/8 (Council reference)
845 Pacific Highway Chatswood

Hello Mr Zhang

I forward to you the Council letter dated today regarding this Planning Proposal.

Council's previous letter dated 14 December 2020 is also attached for your reference.

The original is in the post.

Yours faithfully

Craig O'Brien
Strategic Planner
Willoughby Council
9777 7647

Craig O'Brien - Strategic Planner
WILLOUGHBY CITY COUNCIL

PO Box 57 Chatswood NSW 2057

P +61 2 9777 7647 | M

E Craig.Obrien@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au

willoughby.nsw.gov.au | visitchatswood.com.au | theconcourse.com.au

